
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM : 

RE: 

CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 Slllll\IAIW OAK B OULEVAIW 
TALLAI-IASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-rvl-~-rV.I-{}-lt-~-~-1>-lJ-rvl-

November 15, 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 140220-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk~ 
County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Attached please find a copy of a correspondence from the Office of Public 
Counsel to Commission Staff regarding customer comments on Uti lity. Please fi le the 
attached document in the documents tab of the above-referenced docket file. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 15, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08811-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 

Vandiver, Denise <VANDIVER.DENISE@Ieg.state.fl.us> 
Tuesday, November 15, 2016 8:16AM 

To: Kelley Corbari; Sayler, Erik 
Subject: Sunrise 
Attachments: SUN ACRES Neighbor hood team effort 11-14-16.pdf 

Attached is a file that includes recent posts on the customers Facebook page about billing issues 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
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./ See:r. by 54 

Mehssa Phelps Barren I got mUle about a week ago There was a post about 
son eone net// was doing the bills an<! readmg the meters now but it 1s no longer on 
here so 1 coot~ no·w if thay has t ha119ed or not If I was you I would JUS! i'eeplfl<J 
pay1n9 what you normally pay and keep a record of that and c hec 1- your rreter 
reading at the end of the month and record it so they cant coll'e bacl saymg you 
ha'lent paid. I I no"' of a couple of people they have done that to.. Me me luoed. 
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Sherry L Blankenshrp Gardner Sherry Gardner and Gerakhne or Tom Gnll'es 

Ul e d •.: _:pr 

Sherry l Blankenship Gardner All3 on King Ave 

lll e 1. ~-n E,e 

Wilham M Scott Ok 1 sent two urw:ler ur name 

llle: r t .. _ .r 

W1lham M Scott We sent tom grures one 

Llhe I~ en r 11 

Sherry L Blankenship Gardner Today? 

lll e N 

Wilham M Scott No maan• last weel. aD are sent out sall'e time 

L~ e 

Wilham M Scott Was sent 
lll e tl 1 _ 

Sherry L Blankenship Gardner •Ne <lid not gel rt 
Lll e I.J e be 

Willram M Scott Well 111 double c het k 

Ltl e ber 1 

Sherry L Blankenshrp Gardner I need copys 

Lll e 

Sherry L Blankenship Gardner 25!!.8 and 255!1 

Lrl.e I 11 t 

Sherry L Blankenshrp Gardner I have ~seA 

Ul e-

Wilham M Scott 'Ne se-e was read and 1 \';Ill foiJo,o; up 

llle 1 

Sherry L Blankenship Gardner 01 r; 
lll e II 

Wtlltam M Scott 'i es maarr 
Lll e ll • 11 • 

Wilham M Scott All good 10 the hood 
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